o Umited States Wepartment of Justice

OFHCE OF THE ASSOCIATE ATTORNLY GENERAL

WASTHNGION, D¢ 1,0

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Prederick, Maryland 21701

beve Mr, Weisberg:

his is my response to yéﬁr_most_reCent letter
toncurning the Dallas bulkies; dated ‘July 27,’ 1979.

I have forwarded a copy of your letter to the
I * ' VolPA Branch, but do not believe that any
ibitantive comment from this Office would be
W cirsate at this time.  Rest assured, however, that
* e kb Ms. Hubbell to make a particular effort to
locatu any material pertaining to the matter of the
"cuwirbutone” once she begins her actual review of Kennedy

asiansination records.
Sincerely,
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f Quifilan 3. Shga, Jr.« Difector
Offleo of Privacy/and Informgtion Appeals
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